NERd®S XXX VI Transmission Liamited

Site Office: - H.N0.864, Sec-23, HUDA Colony, Bhiwani (Haryana) — 127021. Tel:- 01664 - 256096

Ref: NRSS/DEL/RJ/01-2017/31 Date: 13" December, 2017

To,
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Jhunjhunu Forest Division,

Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan.

Sub: Forest diversion Proposal for 13.015Ha of Forest land in Jhunjhunu Forest division for Non Forest purpose i.e.
Construction of 400kV D/C Babai (RRVPNL) — Bhiwani (PG) transmission Line constructed by NRSSXXXVI
Transmission Limited.

Ref: 1. Our Proposal No FP/RJ/TRANS/28622/2017 dated 12/08/2017.
2. EDS raised by your good office “T( ) / Sa¥g / 2017 /REYG~T dated 12/12/2017.

Dear Sir,

In reference to our forest diversion proposal submitted earlier on MoEF portal (Proposal No
FP/RJ/TRANS/28622/2017 dated 12 August 2017) for 13.015 Ha of forest land in Jhunjhunu Forest division for
construction of 400kV D/C Babai (RRVPNL) — Bhiwani (PG) transmission Line constructed by NRSS XXXVI
Transmission Limited and EDS raised by your end dated 12/12/2017 vide letter in reference, we are hereby
resubmitting the revised proposal after complying all the compliance.

The compliance report is as below:

Compliance raised as per your office letter )
SI.No Compliance Report

in reference

1 The Jamabandi submitted is not correct, it is | Revised Jamabandi for village Pupurana and
not matching the village maps Gadrata are enclosed and updated online.
2 Plot No 1004 coming under village Badalwas “We have included the plot 1004 in Badalwas village
is coming under the forest area in the diversion proposal and the area of the same
is 0.080Ha.

The same has been updated online on MoEF&CC

portal.
3 The digitalization of Pupurna village is not | We digitalized the map of Pupurna village and
proper. Need to rectify. during the course of that a plot 338 has been

identified to be forest as per record of village.

We have included the same plot in our
diversion proposal whose area is 0.376Ha

In the context of the above, total forest area affected due to 400kV Babai Bhiwani Transmission Line
has changed to 13.015 Ha in comparison to 12.559Ha. We have changed the proposal online and the
hard copies of the same are updated for reference and necessary action.
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NRSS XXXVI Transmission Limited

Site Office: - H.N0.864, Sec-23, HUDA Colony, Bhiwani (Haryana) — 127021. Tel:- 01664 - 256096

We would request you to kindly consider our proposal for the diversion of 13.015 Ha of forest land for
construction of Babai - Bhiwani Transmission line. We need your kind support to enable us timely
completion of inter-state transmission line project “Babai - Bhiwani Transmission line associated with
NRSS XXXVI Transmission Limited as this is an important project. This project is monitored by Ministry
of Power, Govt. of India and is a Project of National interest.

Thanking you.

Yours'[faithfully

Head Environment, Forest & Wildlife

Copy to:
The Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (FCA) cum Nodal Officer, O/o Principal Chief Conservator of
Forest, Aranya Bhavan, Jaipur, Rajasthan.

/ Regd Offlce A-26/3, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate Mathura Road, New Delhi - 110044
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